From: John Doyle

Sent: 28 September 2020 14:34

To: Dominic Bateman <Dominic.Bateman@stalbans.gov.uk>

Cc: Chris Briggs <Christopher.Briggs@stalbans.gov.uk>; Planning Applications
<Planning.Applications@stalbans.gov.uk>; planningcomments
<planningcomments@stalbans.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation 5/2020/1992 at Roundhouse Farm Bullens Green Lane Colney
Heath St Albans AL4 OFU

Dear Planning

In relation to parking for: Consultation 5/2020/1992 at Roundhouse Farm
Bullens Green Lane Colney Heath St Albans AL4 OFU, the councils parking
department have looked at the planning application and have no comments to
make in relation to parking for the above application.

Regards

John Doyle,

General Enforcement Officer

Parking Services

Legal, Democratic & Regulatory Services
St Albans City & District

Council

Civic Centre

St Peter’s Street
St Albans
Hertfordshire
AL1 3JE

Direct Line: 01727 814689

Council general home page: www.stalbans.gov.uk
Council contact details and address: www.stalbans.gov.uk/contact-us

Sat Nav users, please use AL1 3LD to locate the Council Offices

The Council can provide some guidance and assistance but they are not responsible
for providing legal advice to you and you should always seek independent legal
advice.

From: Dominic Bateman <Dominic.Bateman@stalbans.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 September 2020 15:36
To: Planning Landscape (SADC) <landscape@stalbans.gov.uk>; LDR Environmental (SADC)



www.stalbans.gov.uk
www.stalbans.gov.uk/contact-us
mailto:Dominic.Bateman@stalbans.gov.uk
mailto:landscape@stalbans.gov.uk

<Environmental@stalbans.gov.uk>; Chris Briggs <Christopher.Briggs@stalbans.gov.uk>;
Simon West <Simon.West@stalbans.gov.uk>; Trees and Woodlands (SADC)
<Trees@stalbans.gov.uk>; Philip Bruce-Green <Philip.Bruce-Green@stalbans.gov.uk>; Listed
Buildings <Listed.Buildings@stalbans.gov.uk>; David Reavill
<David.Reavill@stalbans.gov.uk>; Jane Parker <Jane.Parker@stalbans.gov.uk>; John Doyle
<John.Doyle@stalbans.gov.uk>; Gary Payne <Gary.Payne@stalbans.gov.uk>; Charles Turner
<Charles.Turner@stalbans.gov.uk>; Judith Adamson <Judith.Adamson@stalbans.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation 5/2020/1992 at Roundhouse Farm Bullens Green Lane Colney Heath St
Albans AL4 OFU

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Dominic Bateman
OUR REF: 5/2020/1992
DATE: 25 September 2020

RE: 5/2020/1992
Roundhouse Farm Bullens Green Lane Colney Heath St

Albans AL4 OFU
Outline application (access sought) - Construction of up to 100 dwellings
together with all ancillary works

Further to the above application, I would be grateful if you could
supply your comments on the information submitted.

You may view the application details via our website. Please use the following
link:

https://planningapplications.stalbans.gov.uk/planning

Click on the Documents tab and you will be able to view the plans and other
supporting material. You may submit your comments online via our website by
clicking on the ‘Comment on this application’ tab or via email to
planningcomments@stalbans.gov.uk.

I would be grateful if you could respond within 21 days from the
date of this memo.

Regards
Dominic Bateman
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